

INFORMATION Redacted PURSUANT TO THE FREEDOM OF
INFORMATION ACT (FOIA), 5 U.S.C . 552(B)(6)

From: [EVOQ \(NHTSA\)](#)
To: [Fogle, Brenda CTR \(NHTSA\)](#)
Subject: FW: FW: Follow up to ODI Complaint: ----11004002-----
Date: Monday, August 07, 2017 1:19:33 PM

From: [REDACTED]

Sent: Friday, August 04, 2017 4:14 PM

To: EVOQ (NHTSA) <EVOQ@dot.gov>

Subject: Re: FW: Follow up to ODI Complaint: ----11004002-----

hyunfai fixed my car free replscing the bad psrts .

its ok now.

thsnk you for the help.

[REDACTED]

On Aug 4, 2017 11:31 AM, "EVOQ (NHTSA)" <EVOQ@dot.gov> wrote:

Please see the attached copy of your recent complaint and instructions. Please make any necessary edits and return via email to dataquality@dot.gov or fax to (202) 366-1767. Due to the volume of complaints we receive and our limited resources, we cannot respond to every complaint.
NHTSA/Office of Defects Investigation